TABLE OF CONTENTS

Indica	2
maica	 _

INDICA

×

AFGHAN KUSH REGULAR

Sex Regular

Genotype 100% Indica

20070 1110

THC 20%

Lineage Afghan Kush

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble wood
Smell Medium
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_79615 **Price:** 18.95 €

×

KETAMA REGULAR

Sex Regular

Genotype 100% Indica

THC 17%

Lineage Ketama

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +700 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet
Smell Medium

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB 51751

Price: 18.95 € Original price was: 18.95 €.18.00 €Current price is:

18.00 €.



PAKISTAN VALLEY REGULAR

Sex Regular

Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage North of Pakistan

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +700 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet
Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_48139

Price: 18.95 € Original price was: 18.95 €.18.00 €Current price is:

18.00 €.



AFGHAN KUSH

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage Afghan Kush
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble wood
Smell Medium
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_98444

Price: 17.00 € - 57.00 €

×

KETAMA

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 17% Lineage Ketama

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +700 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Sweet
Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_87844

Price: 17.50 € - 58.00 €



PAKISTAN VALLEY

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage North of Pakistan

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +700 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet

Smell Medium

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB 61929

Price: 18.50 € - 61.00 €

×

NORTHERN LIGHT X BIG BUD

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 19%

Lineage Northern Light x Big Bud

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, +1200 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_28259

Price: 24.00 € - 79.00 €



NORTHERN LIGHT X SKUNK

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 19%

Lineage Northern Light x Skunk

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 550 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Sweet
Smell High

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_96274

Price: 17.50 € - 58.00 €

×

MAZAR X WHITE RHINO

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage Mazar x White Rhino
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_26991

Price: 18.50 € - 61.00 €



MAZAR X GREAT WHITE SHARK

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage Mazar x Great White Shark

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High

Effect Introspective

Read More

SKU: CSB_57837

Price: 15.00 € - 58.00 €

×

AFGHAN KUSH X SKUNK

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 19%

Lineage Afghan Kush x Skunk
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_31662

Price: 17.50 € - 58.00 €



AFGHAN KUSH X YUMBOLT

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 19%

Lineage Afghan Kush x Yumbolt

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Incensed
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB 11974

Price: 17.00 € - 57.00 €



AFGHAN KUSH X BLACK DOMINA

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Afghan Kush x Black Domina

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB 21227

Price: 16.00 € - 52.00 €



AMNESIA

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Amnesia (Skunk x Cinderella 99 x Jack Herer x Thai)

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium **Resistance to pests** Medium

Taste Incensed
Smell Very High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB 48175

Price: 19.00 € - 63.00 €



STRAWBERRY BLUE

Sex Feminized

Genotype 75% Sativa - 25% Indica

THC 23%

Lineage Strawberry / New Blue Line

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_82277

Price: 16.00 € - 52.00 €



MAZAR KUSH

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage Afghan Kush x Mazar I Sharif

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 550 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble wood

Smell High Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_81767

Price: 16.00 € - 53.00 €



CHRONIC HAZE

Sex Feminized

Genotype 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage Haze x Chronic

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High

Effect Energetic, very durable

Read More

SKU: CSB_16116

Price: 17.00 € - 55.00 €



AFGHAN KUSH SPECIAL

Feminized Sex 100% Indica

Genotype

THC 20%

Lineage Improved Afghan Kush

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

> Noble wood **Taste**

Smell High **Effect** Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_52145

Price: 27.50 € - 90.00 €



NEW YORK 47

Sex Feminized

Genotype 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage NYC Diesel x AK-47

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB 66373

Price: 18.00 € - 60.00 €

×

AMNESIA EARLY HARVEST

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Amnesia x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Incensed
Smell Very High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_83358

Price: 20.00 € - 66.00 €



PAKISTAN VALLEY EARLY HARVEST

Feminized Sex 100% Indica Genotype

THC 20%

Lineage Pakistan Valley x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +700 gr/pl outdoor

High **Resistance to pests** High **Taste** Sweet Smell Medium

Resistance to mold

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_95352

Price: 20.00 € - 66.00 €

×

STRAWBERRY BLUE EARLY HARVEST

Sex Feminized

75% Sativa - 25% Indica Genotype

THC 21%

Strawberry Blue Lineage **Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, +1000 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests Medium

> Sweet fruit **Taste Smell** High **Effect** Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_38393

Price: 20.00 € - 66.00 €



NORTHERN LIGHT X BIG BUD EARLY HARVEST

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 18%

Lineage Northern Light x Big Bud

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +1200 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Sweet
Smell High

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB 94514

Price: 16.00 € - 52.00 €

×

AFGHAN KUSH EARLY HARVEST

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 21,6%

Lineage Afghan Kush x Northern Light x Big Bud Ryder

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +500 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high

Taste Noble wood

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_77721

Price: 16.00 € - 52.00 €



TONIC RYDER

Sex Feminized

Genotype Indica Auto CBD

THC 4%

Lineage Northern Light x Big Bud Auto x Diesel Tonic

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, +200 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Medicinal

Read More

SKU: CSB_44417

Price: 26.00 € - 86.00 €



CBD TONIC

Sex Feminized
Genotype Indica CBD
THC 7-10%

Lineage Critical Mass x Diesel Tonic

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, +1000 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Medicinal

Read More

SKU: CSB 21853

Price: 18.50 € - 61.00 €



NORTHERN LIGHT X BIG BUD RYDER

Sex Feminized Genotype Indica Auto

THC 21%

Northern Light x Big Bud Auto Lineage

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 70 days

600 gr/m2 indoor, 200 gr/pl outdoor Yield

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

> **Taste** Citric fruit High Smell **Effect** Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB 18566

Price: 23.00 € - 76.00 €



PAKISTAN RYDER

Resistance to mold

Feminized Sex Genotype Indica Auto

THC 18%

Pakistan Valley x Ruderalis Lineage

Indoors/Outdoors **Grow method**

Life Cycle 70 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +60 gr/pl outdoor

High Medium **Resistance to pests** Taste Sweet fruit Smell Medium

Effect Physical, Relaxing

Read More

SKU: CSB_24516

Price: 22.00 € - 73.00 €



AFGHAN KUSH RYDER

Sex Feminized
Genotype Indica Auto

THC 18%

Lineage Afghan Kush x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 70 days

Yield 400 gr/m2 indoor, +60 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Incensed
Smell High

Effect Physical, Relaxing

Read More

SKU: CSB_88216

Price: 23.00 € - 76.00 €



SUGAR MANGO RYDER

SexFeminizedGenotypeIndica Auto

THC 20%

Lineage Amnesia Haze x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 70 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +70 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium

Resistance to pests Medium

Taste Sweet fruit

Smell High

Effect Physical, Relaxing

Read More

SKU: CSB_16344

Price: 20.00 € - 66.00 €

SPIRITUAL PUNK

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 18%

Lineage Northern Light x pure Mazar

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, 800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Liquorice
Smell Medium
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_87633 **Price:** 6.50 € - 52.00 €





SPICY WHITE DEVIL

Sex Feminized

Genotype 65% Sativa - 35% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Jack Herer x Blueberry

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, 900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_85232 **Price:** 7.00 € - 57.50 €



PUNKY LION

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 18%

Lineage Matanuska Tundra x Chronic

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, 900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Noble wood

Smell Medium
Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_31875 **Price:** 7.00 € - 59.00 €



JEKYLL PASSION

Sex Feminized

Genotype 65% Sativa - 35% Indica

THC 18%

Lineage Black Domina x Original Flo

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, 900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Incensed
Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_38189 **Price:** 6.95 € - 56.00 €

×

HOLY GRAIL 69

Sex Feminized

Genotype 65% Sativa - 35% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Matanuska Tundra x Chronic x Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, 800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed

Taste Incensed
Smell High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB 57919

Price: 7.50 € - 61.00 €



DELICIOUS COOKIES - EARLY VERSION

Sex Feminized

Genotype 50% Sativa - 40% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

THC 26%

Girls Scout Cookies x Wedding Cake x 707 Headband x Death

Star x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests High

Taste earl gray tea, cookies, earthy nuances

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_66625 **Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €

CRITICAL NEVILLE HAZE - EARLY VERSION

Sex Feminized

Genotype 80% Sativa - 10% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

THC 23,5%

Lineage Critical Mass x Neville Haze x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Incensed
Smell Medium
Effect Euphoric



Read More

SKU: CSB_64992 **Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €



ELEVEN ROSES - EARLY VERSION

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 24,8%

Lineage Eleven Roses x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 2000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Sweet fruit

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_15458 **Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €



CARAMELO - EARLY VERSION

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 24,2%

LineageCaramelo x RuderalisGrow methodIndoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 450 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_83184

Price: 7.00 € - 65.00 €



ELEVEN ROSES

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 24,8%

Lineage Appalachian Kush x Sugar Black Rose

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 2000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Sweet fruit

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_61542

Price: 11.00 € - 95.00 €



NORTHERN LIGHT BLUE

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

THC 20%

Lineage Northern Light x Blueberry DJ Short

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 550 g/m2 indoor | +1000 g/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Citric fruit

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

Read More

SKU: CSB_28322 **Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €



ORIGINAL JUAN HERER REGULAR

Sex Regular

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage O.G. KUSH x JACK HERER

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High

Taste Incensed
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB 69722

Price: 29.00 € - 59.00 €



CARAMELO REGULAR

Sex Regular

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 24,2%

Lineage Lavender x Lavender
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor / +900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet fruit

Smell Very High

Effect Energetic, very durable

Read More

SKU: CSB 45686

Price: 29.00 € - 59.00 €

DELICIOUS COOKIES

Sex Feminized

Genotype 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

THC 24%

Lineage GIRL SCOUT COOKIES x WEDDING CAKE x 707 HEADBAND x

DEATH STAR

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests High

Taste earl gray tea, cookies, earthy nuances

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB 61652

Price: 11.00 € - 95.00 €





DESCOJACK

Sex Feminized

Genotype 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

THC 23%

Lineage Unknown Kush x Jack Herer

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500-600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed

Smell High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_92893

Price: 10.00 € - 84.00 €

×

CHOCOBANG

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 26%

Lineage Appalachian Kush x Chocolope

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 65 to 75 days

Yield 500g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet
Smell High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_53514

Price: 10.00 € - 84.00 €



ORIGINAL JUAN HERER

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage O.G. KUSH X JACK HERER

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High

Taste Incensed
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_81274 **Price:** 8.50 € - 75.00 €



CARAMELO

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 24,2%

Lineage Lavender X Lavender
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 days

Yield 450 g/m2 Indoor | +900 g/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet fru

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell Very High

Effect Energetic, very durable

Read More

SKU: CSB_38354 **Price:** 8.20 € - 75.00 €



COTTON CANDY KUSH

Sex Feminized

Genotype 75% Sativa - 25% Indica

THC 23%

Lineage Lavender x Power Plant

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed

Smell Very High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_69838

Price: 8.00 € - 69.00 €

×

CRITICAL SUPER SILVER HAZE

Sex Feminized

Genotype 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Critical Mass x Super Silver Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Incensed
Smell Medium
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB 25777

Price: 8.20 € - 79.00 €



CRITICAL NEVILLE HAZE 2.0

Sex Feminized

Genotype 90% Sativa - 10% Indica

THC 23,5%

Lineage Critical Mass x Neville Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Incensed
Smell Medium

Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_62652 **Price:** 8.20 € - 79.00 €



CRITICAL JACK HERER

Sex Feminized

Genotype 80% Sativa - 20% Indica

THC 21%

Lineage Critical Mass x Jack Herer

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Incensed
Smell High

Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_98997 **Price:** 8.50 € - 81.00 €



JÄGG KUSH

Sex Feminized Auto

Genotype 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

THC 25%

Lineage Warlock x Jaggen clon seleccionado de jack flash

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_32158

Price: 8.00 € - 75.00 €

THUNDER BLOODY MARY

Sex Feminized Auto
Genotype Indica Auto

THC 21%

Lineage White Dwarf x pure Mazar

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55-60 days

Yield 40-70 gr/plant indoor/outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble Wood
Smell Medium

Effect Cerebral, relaxing

Read More

SKU: CSB_23443 **Price:** 7.00 € - 56.00 €





EL ALQUIMISTA AUTO

Sex Feminized Auto

Genotype Indica Auto

THC 19%

Lineage Northern lights auto x ak47 auto

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60-70 days

Yield 400-450 g/m2 indoor / más de 70 gr/plant outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble Wood

Smell High

Effect Physical, Medicinal

Read More

SKU: CSB_53392

Price: 11.00 € - 67.00 €

CRAZY MISS HYDE AUTO

Sex Feminized Auto

Genotype Indica Auto

THC High

Lineage Belladona Auto x Northern Light Auto

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60-70 days

Yield 60-80 gr/plant indoor/outdoor

Resistance to mold High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Citric Fruit
Smell High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB 76819

Price: 11.00 € - 67.00 €





COTTON CANDY KUSH - EARLY VERSION

Sex Feminised

Genotype 65% Sativa - 25% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

THC 23%

Lineage Lavender x Power Plant x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoor/outdoor

Flowering time 45 days / early september

Yield +600 g/m2 indoor. Up to +1500g/plant outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High
Medical value Medium
Taste Citric fruit

Smell Very High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB 28991

Price: 9.00 € - 83.00 €

×

SUGAR BLACK ROSE AUTO

Sex Feminised

Genotype Indica Auto

THC 18%

Lineage Critical Mass Auto x Black Domina 98 Auto

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 450-500 gr/m2 indoors. More than 80gr/plant outdoors

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Ripe grape and flowers with skunky overtones

Smell Fruity, sweet orange

Effect Narcotic, relaxing

Read More

SKU: CSB_47758

Price: 10.00 € - 84.00 €



LA DIVA

Sex Feminised
Genotype Indica Auto

THC 15%

Lineage Il Diavolo x Original Blueberry

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor. +80gr/plant outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Fruity, hash, pepper
Smell Fruity, citrussy; spicy
Effect Sedative/cerebral

Read More

SKU: CSB_22532 **Price:** 6.00 € - 54.00 €

×

AUTO DARK PURPLE

Sex Feminised
Genotype Indica Auto

THC 18%

Lineage OG KUSH X PURPLE KUSH AUTO

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 65 days

Yield 50-70 gr/per plant outdoors

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet, fruity

Smell Fruity
Effect Euphoric

Read More

SKU: CSB_36177 **Price:** 8.00 € - 68.00 €



DELICIOUS CANDY AUTO

Sex Feminised
Genotype Indica Auto

THC 17%

Lineage Cheese Auto x Caramelo Auto

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 65 days

Yield 400-450 g/m2 indoors. 70/80g/plant outdoors

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Floral/acidic; liquorice, spice

Smell Floral

Effect Physical, mild cerebral stimulation

Read More

SKU: CSB_34341

Price: 10.00 € - 84.00 €

AUTO BLUE ACE CBD

Sex Feminised

Genotype Indica Auto CBD

THC 4-8%

Lineage Carmen Auto x La Diva

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle Indoors 60-65 days from seed to harvest

Yield 400-500gr/ m2 indoor. Up to 50-100 gr/plant outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet, citrussy, fruity

Smell High

Effect Medicinal

Read More

SKU: CSB_28711 **Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €



INDEX

Α

Afghan Kush 3
Afghan Kush Early Harvest 13
Afghan Kush Regular 1
Afghan Kush Ryder 16
Afghan Kush Special 10
Afghan Kush x Black Domina 7
Afghan Kush x Skunk 6
Afghan Kush x Yumbolt 7
Amnesia 8
Amnesia Early Harvest 11
Auto Blue Ace CBD 33
Auto Dark Purple 32

C

Caramelo 26
Caramelo - Early version 21
Caramelo Regular 24
CBD Tonic 14
Chocobang 25
Chronic Haze 9
Cotton Candy Kush 27
Cotton candy kush - Early version 31
Crazy Miss Hyde Auto 30
Critical Jack Herer 28
Critical Neville Haze - Early version 20
Critical Neville Haze 2.0 28
Critical Super Silver Haze 27

D

Delicious Candy Auto 33
DELICIOUS COOKIES 24
Delicious Cookies - Early version 20
DESCOIACK 25

Ε

El Alquimista Auto 30 Eleven Roses 22 ELEVEN ROSES - Early version 21

Н

Holy Grail 69 19

J

Jekyll Passion 19 Jägg Kush 29

K

Ketama 3 Ketama Regular 1

L

La Diva 32

М

Mazar Kush 9 Mazar x Great White Shark 6 Mazar x White Rhino 5

N

New York 47 11
Northern Light Blue 23
Northern Light x Big Bud 4
Northern Light x Big Bud Early Harvest 13
Northern Light x Big Bud Ryder 15
Northern Light x Skunk 5

0

Original Juan Herer 26 Original Juan Herer Regular 23

P

Pakistan Ryder 15
Pakistan Valley 4
Pakistan Valley Early Harvest 12
Pakistan Valley Regular 2
Punky Lion 18

S

Spicy White Devil 18
Spiritual Punk 17
Strawberry Blue 8
Strawberry Blue Early Harvest 12
Sugar Black Rose Auto 31
Sugar Mango Ryder 17

Т

Thunder Bloody Mary 29 Tonic Ryder 14